Richard M. Jones, PE

Department of Public Works Commissioner of Public Works

City Hall Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
730 Washington Avenue = Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
Racine, Wisconsin 53403 RACINE ON THE LAKE

262.636.9121 — Public Works John C. Rooney, P.E.

262.636.9191 - Engineering Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

City of Racine, Wisconsin

October 12, 2011 Legistar Item: 11-6178
TO: The Mayor and Members of the Common Council
FROM: Al Stanek

Transit and Parking System Manager

SUBJECT: Request that the Transit and Parking Commission review the reduced parking rate
agreement with VenuWorks of Racine for October 2011 through March 2012.

VenuWorks periodically rents the 84 stalls in Lakefront Parking Lot #4 on a daily basis for scheduled
events during peak usage months and the Transit & Parking Commission last year agreed to provide
a special rate of $100 per month for the off-season months of October through March. The rate for

the lot in peak usage months is $126 per day.



